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CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original comer astablishment: DIAGRAM
This corner was originally established by Rufus S. Moore under T25 R35E
G.L.0. contract no. 451 dated Jume 12, 13882. le set a wood 5

st 3' long and 3" s e 24" in the ground, from which: % _817
po & quAar e

A Pine, 8" dia., N249W, 9 lks.
A Spruce, 4" dia., $33%, 3 lks.

Description of corner evidence found:
Hone .

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:

At proportionate distance set a 2%'"x30" alum. pipe with a 3" alum. cap

containing a magnet and marked:
T2S R35E
From which:
AWV. Fir, 6" dia., N44OE, 12.5 ft. marked: % S17 BT L _sl7
A Spruce, 7" dia., S52%°W, 50.2 ft. marked: % S20 BT 520
PLS 1832
1984

BT's have blaze and a 6" stripe painted red, a BT tag, an "Attention'
sign and an alum. "PLS 1832" washer nailed to the bottom of the blaze.
There is a 6' steel fence post with an "Attention' sign within 5' of

the corner.

Measured to center of BTs using steel tape and staff compass. Magnetic
declination set at 17%

September 8, 1984. ([ REGISTERED )
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